
From: ` b̀)(6)
Sent: 8/8/2024 3:36:12 PM
To: 

- ----------------------------------------------------- ------------------- - --- - --- ----- ----- - --- - --- - --- ----- - --- - --- - --- - --- - --- ----- - --- - --- - --- - --- - --- - --- - --- - --- - ---

(b)(6) 

CC: 

Subject: SIGNIFICANT CORRESPONDENCE REPORT: 8.7.24
Attachments: Significant Correspondence Report.pdf 

Good morning, 

OPE submits a negative response. This has been cleared by DCoS Briscoe. 

Best Regards, 

._._._._._._._._(.b)_.6. ._._._._._._._., 

Administrative Clerk III 

Contractor - Vision Centric Inc 

Office of Partnership and Engagement 

U _S._ Department . of_ Homeland . Security_ . _,_ . _ . _ }

(b)(6) 

From 

1  

(b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 .  3:12 PM 

To: Front Office Review CC 

(b)(s)._._._._._._._._._._._ 

(b)(6) 

REL0000671289 

DHS-001-02343-000001



Attached for your review is today's significant correspondence report. Based on our review and standard business 
practices, ESEC recommends tasking these letters to the below Components, with recommended signature level and 
priority. We ask that counselors provide any substantive guidance on letter assignment (in bullet format), response 
messaging, and letter priority. OLA and OPE should provide input on priority and signature levels if incorrect. We are 
asking for this input by 10 am tomorrow morning. If no response the letter will be tasked as reflected here. 

Control Date To From Summary Counselor Tasked Signature Priority Priority 
Number Received Level Level Due 

Date 
EXT- 8.6.24 POTUS Rep. Requests that N/A FEMA For Your Routine 9.6.24 
2024- cc: Si Steube President Information 
03922 (FL) Biden upgrade 

the 
presidential 
declaration for 
Hurricane 
Debby from an 
emergency 
declaration to 
major disaster 
declaration, so 
that Floridians 
can get 
Individual 
Assistance as a 
result of 
damages 
incurred from 
this disaster. 

EXT- 8.7.24 POTUS National Writes to N/A USCIS For Your Routine 9.6.24 
2024- VPOTUS Partnership thank the Information 
03932 cc: Si for New Administration 

Americans for providing 
relief to long-
term 
undocumented 
residents 
through Parole 
in Place (PIP) 
and the D-3 
Waiver. 

EXT- 8.7.24 S 1 Rep. Gaetz Writes Immigration OGC A/S OLA High 8.22.24 
2024- (FL) regarding Vice Team Oversight 
03936 President 

Kamala Harris 
being tasked 
the "border 
czar." 

EXT- 8.7.24 S1 Rep. Writes Immigration CBP Leadership High 8.22.24 
2024- Kennedy regarding the Team Clearance / 
03940 (NY) construction of Component 

a new border Head 
patrol facility 
in Niagara, 
NY. 

REL0000671289 

DHS-001-02343-000002



r -------

Please submit any guidance to ESEC-External, (b)(6) , and; (b)(6) ;all are copied on this e-mail. 

Definitions of Priority: 

Urgent/High: 14 Business Days to Final 
Routine: 30 Business Days to Final 

Is Interim Necessary (YES/NO)? I .Business Day. 

Regards, 

._._._._._._._(_ b) (.6)._._._._._._. 
Office of the Executive Secretary 
Office of the Secretary 
_U_S_._Deoar_trne.n_t.af_.Horr and Security 

(b) 6 
"ESEC. Excellent Service, Endless Commitment" 

REL0000671289 

DHS-001-02343-000003



From: STORM Notifications 

Sent: 
To: 

(b)(6) 
Subject: SIGNIFICANT CORRESPONDENCE REPORT: 08.07.2024 
Attachments: Significant Correspondence Report V2 (003).pdf 

Attached for your review is today's significant correspondence report. Based on our review and standard 
business practices, ESEC recommends tasking these letters to the below Components, with recommended 
signature level and priority. We ask that counselors provide any substantive guidance on letter assignment (in 
bullet format), response messaging, and letter priority. OLA and OPE should provide input on priority and 
signature levels if incorrect. We are asking for this input by 10 am tomorrow morning. If no response the 
letter will be tasked as reflected here. 

Control  Date      ~Signature~ Priority Priority 5 
Number Received To From Summary :Counselor Tasked Level Level Due Date ...................................................................... .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................,..............................:............................................ 

Writes with 

08.05.2024 
878 

08.05.2024 
879 

'Sen. 
1 ;Charles 

Grassley 

1 :Sherrod 

concern 
about the 
need to 
protect our 
nation's 
cybersecurity 
and U.S. 
critical 
infrastructure 
and a recent 
AT&T data 
breach. 

Writes 
urging the 
Department 
to continue 
to staff and 
keep 
Ashtabula 
Harbor 
Station 
operational 
through 
Labor Day, 
as promised, 
and that you 

Iatthew CISA Clearance! High :08.16.2024 erraro Component 

National :Clearance / Security :USCG 
Team :Component 08.20.2024 

REL0000671296 

DHS-001-02343-000004



Control Date Signature Priority Priority :S 
Number Received To From Summary Counselor:  Tasked Level Level Due Date 

respond in a 
timely 
manner with 
your plans to 
address the 
long-term 
staffing 
needs for the 
region 
through 
support of 
the 
Ashtabula 
Harbor 
Station. 
Write asking 
that the 
upcoming 
Consumer 
:Electronics 
'Show (CES) 
taking place 

.T- Jac ''Secretary/S1

in January :National 
24- ;08.05.2024 Rosen 2025, be :Security IA A/S OLA High 08.20.2024 
880 designated :Team 

:with the 
;highest 
SEAR. 
possible, 
;with at least : 
a Level2 
rating. 

:National 

Writes Security 

:T- regarding de :Team, Leadership 

24- 08.05.2024'' Secretary/S1 Rick minimis and :Matthew CBP :Clearance / High :08.20.2024 
881 :Scott :entry type 86 Ferraro, :Component 

TCO/Counter :Head concerns. :Fentanyl 
:Team 

08.05.2024'! Secretary/S1 Swalwell 

Writes 
regarding the 
San 
Francisco 
Bay Area 
Rapid 
Transit 
District's 

09.05.2024 

REL0000671296 

DHS-001-02343-000005



Control Date To From Summary Counselor: Signature Priority Tasked Priority :S 
Number Received Level Level Due Date m .... ... .......... .... .... ............................ ................... BART). ... m .................................... m ... m ... ........................... ................... ................... m .. 

application 
:for the fiscal 
;year (FY) 
2024 Transit 
Security 
Grant 
:Program 
:(TSGP). ....~........~........~....... ..................... 
Writes 

... ... ....~........................ ..................... ....._........_...... .. 

;regarding 
Vice 

EXT- Rep. President Immigration 2024- :08.07.2024 ;Secretary/S1 ;Matt Kamala Team ~CBP A/S OLA High :08.22.2024 
03936 Gaetz Harris being 

:tasked the 
"border 

: czar." .................................... . :........................... ... ....»......» ....... ... ... 
Writes 

.., W .., W .., W .. W ..w w... ... ... :......................................._ ............v....... ...~.......~....... .. 

;regarding the Leadership EXT- !Tim construction Immigration :Clearance / 2024_ - 
03940 

08.07.2024' Secretary/Si ;Kennedy !of a new 
border :Team CBP :Component High 09.06.2024 

patrol :Head :facility in 
Niagara, NY. 

Please submit any guidance to ESEC-External, _._ _._._._ _._._ _._._ _._._ _._ (b)(6) _._._._.._._._._._._._._._._._._._   all are copied on this 
e-mail. 

Definitions of Priority: 

Urgent/High: 14 Business Days to Final. 
Routine: 30 Business Days to Final 

Is Interim Necessary (YES/NO)? 

REL0000671296 

DHS-001-02343-000006



r - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' - ' ------------------------------- ' 

From: Mueller, Pieter [_._._._ (b)(6) 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.=.=.(li)(fi).-.-

Sent: 8J7%2024 3:03:03 PM 
.-.-.-._.-.-._.-.-._.-._._.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._.-.-.-.-._.-.-._.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-._.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-._.-..._.-. 

To: [SEC-External Liaison
(b)(g '-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-----' ' - ' ' ' 

Subject: FW: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 
Attachments: Rep. Gaetz Letter to DHS on Border Czar.pdf 

OGC oversight 
OLA signature 
sig 

Pieter Mueller 
External Team Supervisor 
Office of the Executive Secretary 
U.S.-Departme -t of-Homeland-Security 

(b)(6) 
From: Beley, Jim <Jim.Beley@mail.house.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:45 AM 
To: CongresstoDHS <CongresstoDHS@hq.dhs.gov> 
Cc: Jillian Lane Wyant <Jillian.Wyant@mail.house.gov>; Kloster, Andrew <Andrew.Kloster@mail.house.gov> 
Subject: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Office of Legislative Affairs: 

Attached, please find a letter from Congressman Matt Gaetz regarding Vice President Harris' status as "border 
czar." Please also confirm receipt. 

Thank you, 

Jim Beley 
Legislative Director 
Congressman Matt Gaetz (FL-01) 

REL0000671306 

DHS-001-02343-000007



From 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject 

Blake,

8/29/2024 6:13:33 PM 

(b)(6) 
RE: FO DATA CALL - Stoplight Report - FODC-2024-00767-OLA 

Hey; (b)(6) 

Thank you for this but for some reason, the word file doesn't open up. Can you try resending it? Thanks. 

Michelle Blake 
Director, Administration and Mission Support 
DHS — Office of Legislative Affairs (OLA) 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-(b)(6).- --•-•-•-•-•-- 

From::--------------------------------------------------( ) - •---•---•---•- -._ 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: Blake, Michell~.s------------ --[b)lfl--------------- •-•-•-•--.---------
Cc: OLA Exec Sec (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Subject: FO DATA CALL - Stoplight Report - FODC-2024-00767-OLA 

Michelle, 

Attached is the OLA updated Stoplight and messages regarding the actions below. 

Congressional 8/7/2024 21 Component OLA `8/22/2024 Rep. 
to Draft Matt 

Gaetz 

Writes 'EXT-
ig : 2024-

`ice 03936 
President

reel ¤d the 
bard ..

czar," 

REL0000671351 

DHS-001-02343-000008



................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 
Congressional 6/21/2024 68 Component OLA 7/9/2024 

to Draft 

From: Blake, Michelle t._._._._._._._._._._._._._._(b)(6)--------_-------------
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 9:43 PM 
To:!--------------------------------

(b)(6) 
Subject: FW: FO DATA CALL - Stoplight Report - FODC-2024-00767-OLA (Due: ) 
Importance: High 

Hi (b)(6) .. _. _.  _.  _. _. 

Can you please consolidate all of OLA edits into one document and have it ready by 2:00PM for me? Team, please make 
your edits to this version. Also, can someone please check L_(b)(61- s and add them too. Thanks. 

Michelle Blake 
Director, Administration and Mission Support 
DHS — Office of Legislative Affairs (OLA) 

.--- ----- - --- (b)-6- --- - --- - 
r--------------- --- --- -- - From--- (b)(s)--------- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----------------------------------. .-.-. -. -- 

Sent;.
To:[ Blake, 
Michelle `._._._._._._. (b)(6)._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: OLA Exec Sec `_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _(b)(6)._._._._._._. 
Subject: RE: FO DATA CALL - Stoplight Report - FODC-2024-00767-OLA (Due: ) 

Please see my updates attached. 

From:---- ------------------- ----------~b)~s~ .v._._._._._. 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28,_2024 5:02 PM 

Blake. Michelle 

The attached includes my update. 

REL0000671351 

DHS-001-02343-000009



Thank you, 

._._._._._._._(b)(6) -.-.-.-.-. 
Correspondence Analyst 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 
From.
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:40 PM 
To: Blake, Michelle;

(b)(6) 
ct: FW: FO DATA CALL - Stoplight Report - FODC-2024-00767-OLA (Due: 

Please see the attached Stoplight Report for your review and updates. 

Thank you, 
r -._._.-._._.-._._.------------------------------- i 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. (..

( 6)-;,.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.I 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

.-.-.-.-.-.-(...... (.....)-.-.-.-.-...-

From: STORM Notifications 4 (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 11:34 AM 
To: OLA Exec Sec 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FO DATA CALL - Stoplight Report - FODC-2024-00767-OLA (Due: ) 

The Front Office has requested 
CBP,LISA,CISOMB,CRCL,CWMD,FEMA,FLETC,IA,ICE,MGMT,MIL,OGC,OHS,OIDO,OLA,OPA,OPE,OSA,PLCY 

(ExecSec),PRIV-ExecSec,Science and Technology,TSA,USCG,USCIS,USSS, provide input to the following FO Data Call: 
Stoplight Report. 

REL0000671351 

DHS-001-02343-000010



Assignment: FODC-2024-00767-OLA 
Due Date: 
Requested Products: 
Guidance/Info: Components - Please review the attached Stoplight Report and provide detailed updates for all entries 
assigned to your Component. Please make any updates to the word doc that is already in STORM - DO NOT upload a 
separate document. Please be sure to include as much information as you can for each work package, to include the 
current status, any outstanding/overdue clearances, and an estimated date of completion / when [SEC can expect to 
receive the draft. Thank you! 
Notes: 

Workpackage Number: FODC-2024-00767 
Assignment Number: FODC-2024-00767-OLA 

REL0000671351 

DHS-001-02343-000011



From: OLA Exec Sec I _._._._._._._. _. _.  _. _. _.  

Sent: 8/29/2024 7:34:23 PM 
To: Blake. Michellel,.. _... 

CC: 

Subject 

CATT 24-01771— with team OV (overdue) 

(b)(6) 
• I just pinged team OV and sent to OLA Front Office as a heads up 

From: Blake, Michelle 4 (b)(6) ]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 3:29 PM 
To: ------------------------------------ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.(6.(..)_

-.-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-.-. .-•---------------' •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-, 
Cc: OLA Exec Sec < (b)(6) 
Subject: status?
Importance: High 

Team, what's the status of these? Thanks. 
....................... ......................................................................:........................................................................:................................ .........................................:............... . ............................:.....................................................:.................... 
Congressional 6/21/2024 68 £Component ¤OLA 7/9/2024 'Richard Writes .... _ ............... EXT-

£to Draft ¤ Blumenthal reardin 2024 
COV1D-19 '03156 
documents for 
HSGAC. ........................................ .......................... ................................... 

Congressional 8/7/2024 21 Component ¤OLA 
_.............................................t.......................................................................... 

X8/22/2024 Rep. Matt Writes EXT-
to Draft ¤ Gaetz reta¤.di g-Vice 2024-

President :',03936 
Kamala Harris 
hoin tasked 
the "border 

.............................................................................................. E..........................¤............................................ ¤................................ ....................................... ............................................. .....................................................'.................... czar. 

Michelle Blake 
Director, Administration and Mission Support 
_DtiS._-.Offic .of_.Legis.Latiue Affairs (O LA) 

_._._._._._._._.(b ).(6) ._._._._._._._._. 

REL0000671571 

DHS-001-02343-000012



From 

Sent: 8/7/2024 3:45:38 PM 
To: Collins _Mandeville, Aimee ̀.=.=._._._._._._._._._..~-  (b)(6)
CC: (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 

Thank you. 

From: Collins-Mandeville, Aimee ` (b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 .1.0:54 AM
To: Buetow, Zephranie 
Ce: I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.b-~s~_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. > 
Subject: FW: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 

Good morning Zephranie, 

Flagging the attached letter from Rep. Gaetz (R-FL) to 51 requesting documents and information related to the VPOTUS 
and DHS. 

I have acknowledged receipt for the Department. 

Thank you, 

Aimee 

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
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. ..................................:......................................................................::...................................:..................................:..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Office of Legislative Affairs: 

Attached, please find a letter from Congressman Matt Gaetz regarding Vice President Harris' status as "border czar." 
Please also confirm receipt. 

Thank you, 

Jim Beley 
Legislative Director 
Congressman Matt Gaetz (FL-01) 

REL0000671704 

DHS-001-02343-000017



From: IORIO, JOHN 

Sent: 8/7/2024 9:31:00 PM 
To: OSLLE_Tasking --• ---- ----- -------- (e)(s)-------------------- -----1

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: SIGNIFICANT CORRESPONDENCE REPORT: 8.7.24 

Negative for today 

John R. Iorio 
Executive Director 
Office for State and Local Law Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b)--s--._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
.4 

slctter tod 

From: OSLLE Tasking_._._._._.___._._._._(b)(s)._.__._._._._.__._._.~ 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:20 PM 
To: IORiO, JOHN --------(b)(6)-----------1-.-.-'-.-.-'-.-.-'-.-.-'-
Cc: OSLLE Tasking + (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: SIGNIFICANT CORRESPONDENCE REPORT: 8.7.24 

Good afternoon, 

Please find below and attached the Significant Correspondence Report 8.7.24 for your review. 

Response requested by 10 AM, August 8'. 

Thanks, 

Admin Support Specialist 
Office for State and Local Law Enforcement 
i.T S._Ilenarbnent.. f.Hoineland.Secu.Y:its.J._Office_of._the..Secretary 

(b)(6) ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.._._. _._.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
------------From (b)(6) -

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:12 PM 
To: Front Office Review CC _ __.-. 

(b)(6) 
REL0000672520 

DHS-001-02343-000021



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
2024- cc: S1 Steube President Information 
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
03932 cc: Sl for New Administration 

Americans for providing 
relief to long-
term 
undocumented 
residents 
through Parole 
in Place (PIP) 
and the D-3 
Waiver. 

REL0000672520 

DHS-001-02343-000022



EXT- 8.7.24 S 1 Rep. Gaetz Writes Immigration OGC A/S OLA High 8.22.24 
2024- (FL) regarding Vice Team Oversight 
03936 President 

Kamala Harris 
being tasked 
the "border 
czar." 

EXT- 8.7.24 S 1 Rep. Writes Immigration CBP Leadership High 8.22.24 
2024- Kennedy regarding the Team Clearance / 
03940 (NY) construction of Component 

a new border Head 
patrol facility 
in Niagara, 
NY. 

Please submit any guidance to ESEC-External, (b)(6) all are copied on this e-mail. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 

Definitions of Priority: 

Urgent/High: 14 Business Days to Final 
Routine: 30 Business Days to Final 

Is Interim Necessary (YES/NO)? 1 Business Day. 

Regards, 

(b)(6) 
ZJfifice ofi tie Execi.ltive'Secretary 
Office of the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 
"ESEC. Excellent Service, Endless Commitment" 

REL0000672520 

DHS-001-02343-000023



From: 

Sent: 8/7/2024 4:06:01 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Subject: OLA-24-01723 APPROVAL REQUEST: Interim Response for Rep. Matt Gaetz RE: Border Czar 

Hello , 

This is to inform you that you have been sent an Approval request for Work Package OLA-24-01723. 

Your Approval is due by 8/8/2024 4:00:00 PM (Eastern Time). 

Approval Instructions: 

Summary: Writes regarding Vice President Kamala Harris being tasked the "border czar." 

To view and complete your Approval in CATT, click here 

To view the accompanying Approval documentation in SharePoint, click here 

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL 

Thank you, 

Lead Analyst: ;_  (b)(6)
On Behalf Of: OLA ExecSec 

REL0000672782 

DHS-001-02343-000030



From: Watson, Danieli
-

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.,._._._._._._._._(b)(s►__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
-- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ---------------(b) ~6)------•-•---•-I.....•---...---.......-I---...---...---..........................--. 

Sent: 7/23/2024 5:52:28 PM M 
To: KETUDAT, NAREE (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: CSM FACT CHECK REQUEST for July 24 

Yes — 4 (b)(6) 1 can you tag in and check with Angelo and Maya on what they want to take? 

From: KETUDAT, NAREE (b)(6) T
Sent: Tuesday,
To: Media Inquiry ._._._._._._._._._._,_._.(b)(6)-._._._._._._._._._._._., ._._._._._._._._._._.,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__(b)(6)

-(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: CSM FACT CHECK REQUEST for July 24 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.(b)(6)._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

From: Sarah Matusek C (b)(6) @csmonitor.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 1:17 PM 
To: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV> 
Cc: KETUDAT, NAREE *._._._._._._._._._._._._.Sb>(s)_._._._._._._._.__._._._.-
Subject: CSM FACT CHECK REQUEST for July 24 

..._......m.....----..... ......._........_...._........_.....w............._.........._........_....-........_....._......._........_ ..............._........_...._........w......._........_.....w......._........_..........._........._.........._..... ............._.............._........_.._-........ 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Good afternoon, 

Following up a voicemail I left today with Naree Ketudat, I'm working on a story for The Christian Science Monitor that 
seeks to clarify Vice President Harris' role in immigration matters at the White House. 

1. When Ms. Harris was tasked by President Biden in March 2021 to engage in diplomacy with Central American 
countries around the "root causes'' of migration, was she given a specific title by DHS? 

2. Has Ms. Harris ever been given the title of "border czar" by DHS? 

3. Was there an end date to her service as requested by the president in Question 1? 

4. Has Ms. Harris been involved in any development of border or immigration policy under the Biden administration? 
And if yes, which specific policies, and how so? 

I appreciate your consideration on a short turnaround. By phone, I'm best reached at (b)(6) 

Best, 

REL0000672912 

DHS-001-02343-000031



Sarah Matusek 

Sarah Matusek 
Reporter, The Christian Science Monitor 

L.lbll l.  
.cm.onitar.com 

(b)(6) 
The, ?'Othrmattion contahle(:d in this eIehonie message and any i"d;l {;r d ? b a:3 (a This   sage is (m eo ed .T^,r the exclusive 
use of the addressee(s)  and may contain l'of/dent/al o Th i P;`%'g£)GP i tP`C:'1?"d<Pfli f7_ This. email Is not intended to. and shalt 
not, GUI isfft! )te Fal;} ele Von f.gr" al.ure gi If% risze mo i h;radiog legal {:;C)!i¢r t unie s e piesszl f ; liven ol. P„ VI P V the :t?d fy 

of the e-mad by the sender, 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

KEIIJDAT._NAR.EE _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.Ibl.(s) ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b)_(6.)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
8/7/2024 3:05:23 PM 

(b)(6) 
Subject: FW: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 
Attachments: Rep. Gaetz Letter to DHS on Border Czar.pdf 

From: Collins-Mandeville, Aimee ` (b)(5)____________________ 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:54 AM 
To: KETUDAT, NAREE ..
Subject: FW: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 

FYSA 

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
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ -..................................................................... 

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

REL0000672937 
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From:
(b)(6) 

KETUDAT, NAREE 1p)lb) 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.,..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Sent: 8/7/20245:18:04 PM _._._._._._._._._. • ._._._._._._._._. 
To: 'Sams, an C. EOP/WHO' 
CC: Fernandez Hernandez, Angelo EOP/WHO ib)(6) ;;_ Yang, Sharon EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Media inquiry re: Letter from Rep. Gaetz demanding access to 'border cza r" correspondence 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (_._.) (_._ )_._._

From: Sams, Ian C. EOP/WHO (b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 20241:13 PM 
To: KETUDAT,

1.611c...:=.._._._._._. Cc: Fernandez Hernandez, Angelo EOP/WHO_. 

------------------
-
-
-
-
-
-
--.lw.csl- _ -_ _ _.. --, n._llanip1.?._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._...b... .... - 

Sharon EOP/WHO 

) -.t b.. 6. .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.---
Subject: Re: Media inquiry re: Letterfrom Rep. Gaetz demandingaccessto"borderczar" correspondence 

(b)(5) 

On Aug 7, 2024, at 12:45 PM, KETUDAT, NAREE L (b)(6) wrote: 

(b)(5) 

From: Sams, Ian C. EOP/WHO 4 (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:10 PM 
To: KETUDAT, NAREEI._ .

Cc:
Sharon EOP/WHOI fb)Ss►  _ Matson, Daniell (b)(6) 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.(_._.
b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Media inquiry re: Letterfrom Rep. Gaetz demanding access to "borderczar" 
correspondence 

(b 5 .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... _ _ ~_._.. ._.)_ _._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-...- 
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On Aug7, 2024, at 11:21 AM, KETUDAT, NAREES -~ b g -wrote: 
~._.)....-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...- 

Another letteron this one.; (b)(5)
L ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

From: Cami Mondeaux _._. (b)(6)_.... @w ashingtonexaminer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 11:07 AM 
To: Media Inquiry<Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV> 
Subject: Media inquiry re: Letterfrom Rep. Gaetz clemandi ng access to "borderczar" 
correspondence 

.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click I inks or open attachments 
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or 
concerns. 

Hi, there: 

My name is Cami Mondeaux and I'm a reporterwith the Washington Examiner. I'm 
reachingout regarding a lettersenttothe DHS by Rep. Gaetz this morning demanding 
access to communications that referto VP Harris as the "borderczar." 

htt s: aetz.house.gov/sites/evo-su bsites aetz.house.gov/fi es evo-media-
document/Rep.%20Gaetz%2OLetter%20to%20DHS%20on%2OBorder%2OCzar O.pdf 

I wanted to reach out to confirm y'al I have received the letterand whetheryou have a 
statement orcommentin response. 

Thanks! 

Cami Mondeaux 
Congressional Reporter I Washington Examiner 
1152 1 5th St. NW Suite 200 -._._._._._._._.(b)(6)I` 
<Rep. Gaetz Letterto DHS on BorderCzar.pdf> 
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From: Beley, Jim [Jim.Beley@mail.house.gov] 
Sent: 8/7/2024 3:30:29 PM 
To: Collins-Mandeville, Aimee;--__-__-____ 

(b)(6) 
CC: Jillian Lane Wyant [Jillian.Wyant@mail.house.gov]; Kloster, Andrew [Andrew. Kloster@mail. 
Subject: RE: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 

Thank you! 

From: Collins-Mandeville, Aimee 4 (b)(6) 
L._._._.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-._.-._.-._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._.-._. 

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:52 AM 
To: Beley, Jim <Jim.Beley@mail.house.gov>; CongresstoDHS <CongresstoDHS@hq.dhs.gov> 
Cc: Jillian Lane Wyant <Jillian.Wyant@mail.house.gov>; Kloster, Andrew <Andrew.Kloster@mail.house.gov> 
Subject: RE: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 

Good morning Jim, 

Letter received for DHS. 

Thank you, 

Aimee Collins-Mandeville 
Director of House Affairs 
DHS Office of Legislative Affairs 

From: Beley, Jim <J¤n .Bck m.
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:45 AM 
To: CongresstoDHS «wn re st HS= I .d s > 
Cc: Jillian Lane Wyant <i¤ I r l Wyr r '¤ c l: ¤ _>; Kloster, Andrew <A....r. r_KIost_er@ ail_house.gov> .. .......... 
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

REL0000673212.0001 
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From: Buetow, Zephranie 

Sent: 8/7/2024 3:45:38 PM 
To: Collins-Mandeville. Aimee 

CC: (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 

Thank you. 

From: Collins-Mandeville, Aimee _._._,__._.__.~,_._.} 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:54 AM 
To: Buetov~,. Ze.phranie <----------------- .~bj.~6) ----------------- 

Subject: FW: Rep. Gaetz letter to Secretary Mayorkas re: Vice President Harris as "border czar" 

Good morning Zephranie, 

Flagging the attached letter from Rep. Gaetz (R-FL) to Si requesting documents and information related to the VPOTUS 
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

REL0000673218 
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